Yaasmin Gabrielle

Case Manager

Hertfordshire

Case Management Experience

Yaasmin is an accomplished senior neuro physiotherapist with 12 years of clinical background of diverse physiotherapy experience working with complex traumas.

She offers expertise in working with clients with a range of complex conditions, including traumatic brain injury, psychological conditions, trauma, complex orthopaedic injuries, mental health, cognitive and sensory impairments as well as complex respiratory conditions. Yaasmin excels in leading the end-toend assessment and treatment of clients with complex needs from creating rehabilitation plans, producing reports and collaborating with the multi-disciplinary team to managing care needs.

Yasmin's clinical experience coupled with her extensive experience in holistic assessment and the production of clear, accurate and detailed reports, empathetic and diplomatic approach to managing both physical and emotional demands make her a highly sought-after case manager. Yaasmin diligently maintains her continuing professional development through a variety of training and education activities.

Specialisms

- Disability Assessment
- Physiotherapy
- Neurological Disability
- Mental Health
- Cognitive Impairment
- Sensory Impairment
- Hydrotherapy
- Respiratory Conditions
- Posture Management

Qualifications

 Postgraduate Diploma in Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation

Harrison

Associates

- Bachelor's of Physiotherapy
- BABICM
- CMSUK

Professional Background

Yaasmin has more than 12 years of experience as a neuro physiotherapist. Throughout her career, Yaasmin assessed and rehabilitated clients with a diverse range of complex conditions, including physical, mental health, cognitive and sensory impairments. As part of her roles Yaasmin was accountable for reviewing and analysing supporting evidence from other medical experts, producing clear, accurate and detailed reports and mentoring colleagues to ensure adherence to quality standards.

Within her previous role as a Senior Neuro Physiotherapist at Holy Cross Hospital, Yaasmin led the end-toend assessment and treatment of patients with complex neurological disabilities. This involved utilising a wide range of assessment techniques, creating both physiotherapy and hydrotherapy treatment plans, producing reports, supervising, and training junior staff and collaborating with the multi-disciplinary teams. She also treated respiratory patients, utilising chest physiotherapy and cough assist techniques and provided posture management training.

Earlier in her career, Yaasmin worked as a Neuro Physiotherapist at both BUPA Wingham Court and Holy Cross Hospital. During this time, her duties included managing the planning and execution of holistic and evidence-based individual and group treatment programmes, evaluating patient progress, discharge planning, producing reports and maintaining clinical records and documentation.

Yaasmin is renowned for her proactive, empathetic and diplomatic approach and is adept in managing both the physical and emotional demands of clients.

T: 020 8998 2992 | info@harrison.associates | www.harrison.associates Harrison Associates, 14 - 16 Wadsworth Road, Perivale UB6 7JD Registered in England No. 03640288



Career History

PIP Disability Assessor Atos UK (2020 - Present)

Senior Neuro Physiotherapist Holy Cross Hospital (2015 - 2018)

Neuro Physiotherapist BUPA Wingham Court (2014 - 2015)

Physiotherapist Holy Cross Hospital (2011 - 2014)

Memberships

- Health & Care Professions Council
- Chartered Society of Physiotherapy
- Association of Chartered Physiotherapists
 Interested in Neurology
- CMSUK
- BABICM

Ages Covered

• Adults only.

CASE MANAGEMENT EXPERT WITNESS REHABILITATION

T: 020 8998 2992 | info@harrison.associates | www.harrison.associates Harrison Associates, 14 - 16 Wadsworth Road, Perivale UB6 7JD Registered in England No. 03640288